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Built in 1357. the Governor's fon- ar e ulong the first lloou root line. This view dates back to about

Vi fan infl and'is looking, with 1911, at the end of Fnrmmglon resident Fred.M, Warner's term
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MERICAN ARCHITECT
Frank Lloyd Wright said,

“In any and every case, the g

site s the -beginning of the 5 3
bulldlng that aspires to architec- 4
ture” - 47 R ©
In February 1824, Arthur Power . v ittt
and sons Jarcd and Jobn left their
‘home In Farmington, N.Y., to plo-
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neer a settlement In ‘the wilds of
Michi, Travellng by

Today, the Governor's Man-
sion .marks lhe home of the
Farmington Historical Muse-
um. The original balustrade
was removed somelime dur-
ing ‘the past 20 years, But a
new wood railing will soon
adorn the.  front-porch
overhang, thanks to a major
grant from the . Quakertown
Questers.

sloigh, . they joumcycd two -long '
. weeks. Finally, they ‘reached ‘their
destination.
On March 8, they felled the first
"V tree to bulld a shelter from the cold,
the wolves and the panthers. A log

In summer 1837, Serglus P, Lyon
emigrated to Mlchlgan from Easy
Bloomficld, N. Y,

Lyon and hls wife, Lucinda, settled -

Pladse turn to Page 2

hause arose in the midst of the wil-

derness, created from the only mate-
rial available: Michlgan trees.

' Buildlng after building sprang
from the barren landscape in what
was soon to become the township of
Farmington, in the county of Oak-

land.

Arthur Power was the first build-
er-architect in the village of Farm-
Ington.

He bullt a shop for shocmaker
Ebenezer G. Stevens; a store for
Henry Miller; the first sawmlil) and
dam; a grist mill and dany; a potash
works for, making soft seap; a tog
house .and bulldings for lis som,
Nathan; .a large log housc on bigh
ground on the northeasterly side of
the creek for himsell; and (wo years
later, another large, long log house.

Arthur Power was at the forefront
In the “encouragement of all enter-
prises” and promoted grawth in the
vlllage. He bullt the first frame mill
1n 1826.

N SPRING 1827, the township of
Farmington was formed by an act of
leglslative council. Then ecame the
flrst frame house built by Timothy
Tolman In 1828, Two years later, Ar-

thur Power built a frame dwelling.

Left: [onic columns adorn the
facade of the Pcople’s State
Bank. The Roman influence is
evident in the architecture of
this cut stone bullding daling

‘to the early 1920s, “it is very

much like the Parthenon with
the fieted columns,” said
Farmington architect Carl
Gaiser,

Right: Today, the caps are
gone from the columns be-
cause of crumbling. People's
State Bank has been sand-

blasted off the facade of the -

limestone building and the
Cenlury 21 sign has been
added. The ballustrade is
gone trom lhe root line. The
double-hung windows have
been replaced wilh tixed win-

‘dows.
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“Primurlly a
ry e,” aald Far architect
Carl Gaiser about the Warner Block, bullt In
1873 by P. Dean Warner to replace a bullding

From the Dbsorver lles

loat in the fire of 1872. From 1873-76, the acc-
_ond floor of the building served as the Farm-
Ington Masonic Temple.

Today, the Warner Block is known as the Cook
Bullding because it housed the dry goods buesi-
ness af Frod L. Cook at the turn of the century.

UX/atatl photogtapher
along with revisions that included the addition
of the early art deco look, terra cotta brickwork
and a single row of dentils.

A palladian window was added around 1810,



